Muhammad Qasim

Assistant Professor

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Email: muhammad.qasim@sines.nust.edu.pk

Heidelberg University, Germany, Heidelberg

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Qasim is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Muhammad Qasim has a PhD in Biomedical Engineering, Applied Mathematics. Dr. Muhammad Qasim has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Biomedical Engineering, Applied Mathematics Universitat Rovira I Virgili Tarragona , Spain	2019 - 2022
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2024- Present
School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	
Post-Doctoral Fellowship	2023 - 2024
University of Galway, Ireland , Ireland	
Researcher	2021 - 2021
Norwegian University of Science and Technology, Trondheim, Norway, Norway	
Visiting Lecturer	2017 - 2019
Federal Urdu University, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Research Student	2016 - 2016